
From: NYS OCFS FOIL Records Access Center <ocfsny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:03 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000064-021224 
 

 
 

 
Dear Elena Sassower, 
 
This message confirms receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on 2/12/2024 
and given the reference number R000064-021224 for tracking purposes. 
 
Records Requested: Pursuant to FOIL, this is to request all records establishing: (1) why the “New York 
State Citizen Review Panels for Child Protective Services”, established by Social Services Law §371-B, has 
a non-governmental website, ending in org (www.citizenreviewpanelsny.org), rather than a 
governmental website, ending in gov; (2) why “the administrative support to the Panels” is provided by 
“WRI Solutions, through a grant from the New York State Office of Children and Family Services” – so-
stated at the bottom of each webpage; (3) the date and amount of each “grant” to “WRI Solutions” for 
its “administrative support” – presumably the same as the “contract” identified as “Additional 
Information” on the webpage pertaining to “Recruitment” – and a copy of such “contract(s)”. 
Additionally, this is to request the “orientation materials” that WRI provides to “newly-appointed 
members for review” – identified on the “Recruitment” webpage, for which there is also posted a 
“printable version” pdf. Thank you. 
 
We will provide you with an acknowledgment of your request within 5 business days.  
  
Sincerely, 

NYS Office of Children and Family Services 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request, please log into the FOIL Records Access Center 

 

 

 

http://www.citizenreviewpanelsny.org/
https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HauawWYhCnDMi2hx4Bwh5d7dguKKK682hEV3-2BMLXakOag-2Fsonmt5Qw7UZJVFm1KKog-3D-3DW7OW_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgtlJvtSm5HQlYMWhNuHZcQspVhwWLbLQ7VYuMe5NYK7Rw6CiR-2Fy8klBSWDThX0ATPIm2qnPb4qG9nl-2FI5-2B-2BWObTvzY3J9K-2FIoFW9K-2B03Q1uCzACryZjE2JnOcjl9iNOC3saVy3M0V3aj4e1FrWrhv3sxHQTcCQimramcVp0Y7YQQk-2BeCxWaRFXcOoSiSbt2J1FG-2FDYuBoejiZG2AV5eTmJ4-2FYc4vDD8z-2BmPrQ3wvdh9MXYgAXOTU-2BHZvpM-2FQ9Mgphl-2BTdgZEWx3n-2B2d6jtdK48fZL8nHpmsItfK3HV0YOrPk-3D

